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August 9, 1979

Mr. J. P. O'Reilly, Director
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Subject: Catawba Nuclear Station'

IE Bulletin 78-12, 12A, 12B
Atypical Weld Material in Reactor Pressure Vessel Welds
Duke File: CN-1412.ll-1

4

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

We have received copies of the two revisions made to the generic report,
" Atypical Weld Material in Reactor Pressure Vessel Welds," submitted to
the Commission by Combustion Engineering, Inc. It is our understanding,

that these revisions have already been submitted to the Commission in
the form of a revised copy of the generic report.

,

Please note that the error in Section 4 (page 2) which was brought to,

your attention in our letter of July 2,1979, has been corrected. CE
contract number 8871 is now correctly reported as Catawba Unit 2.

Very truly yours,

,

. C. Dail, Vice-President

Design Engineering
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cc: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Conmission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Division of Reactor Construction Inspection
Washington, D.C. 20555
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